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Kim Wepasnick

From: Alistair Burke <alistair@johnstaff.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 March 2022 11:31 am
To: Hunter Stivens; Kim Wepasnick
Cc: Dev Lutchman
Subject: FW: Watts Peninsula Farm Stile

Hunter

See below price for the stiles at Watts Peninsula of $975 / stile. Other notes regarding painting to assist people moving towards 
them instead of still jumping the fence seems like a good idea. I assume by the discussion Paul had with Henri that she still hasn’t 
provided numbers and locations.

Let me know how you want to proceed. I still think it is better that she tells you how many before we go ahead, rather than her 
discussing with Paul, but happy for your thoughts.

Kind regards | Ngā Mihi Nui 

Alistair Burke Principal, New Zealand 
alistair@johnstaff.co.nz 

T: +64 21 245 5356    M: +64 212 455 356 
Level 1, 14 Lombard St, Te Aro Wellington, NZ, 6012  
PO Box 11400 Manners St, Wellington 6142 W: www.johnstaff.co.nz

Legal Disclaimer 
This email and any files attached to it are confidential and are intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee. Please notify the sender immediately by reply email if you have 
received this email by mistake and promptly delete this email from your system. Unauthorised use of this email is prohibited.  The sender makes no representation or warranty in respect to the 
accuracy, currency or misinterpretation of the information herein, and excludes all warranties to the greatest extent permitted by law. Unless specifically indicated, this email does not constitute 
formal advice or commitment by the sender or Johnstaff Projects Pty Ltd or its subsidiaries. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of 
Johnstaff Projects Pty Ltd or its subsidiaries.  Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, distorted in 
transmission, incomplete or contain viruses. As a result the sender does not accept liability for any loss or damage that may arise as a result of this email transmission.

**********************************************************************
 

From: FRYER, Paul <Paul.Fryer@fultonhogan.com> 
Sent: Friday, 25 February 2022 1:44 PM 
To: Alistair Burke <alistair@johnstaff.co.nz> 
Subject: Watts Peninsula Farm Stile 

Hi Alistair 

The price to erect per fence stile at Watts is $975.26, price includes: 

Labour and plant 
Timber 
Paint 

I have included a photo of a similar fence stile, which would only have one up-right to help with access and the steps 
treaded through the existing fence.  

I had Talked to Henri at the beginning of the contract regarding Stiles, and suggested we paint the post and edge of 
the step yellow to give a better visual indication where walkers can access over fencing. She is more than willing to 
show where the public cross fencing this hopefully will encourage better management of the public and reduce 
fence damage. 
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Cheers  
  
Paul 
  
  
Paul Fryer | Department Manager | Fulton Hogan Ltd | 35 Kingsford Smith St Wellington, 38-208 Wellington Mail 
Center, Lower Hutt, 5045 | Phone +64 4 568 5092  | Mobile +64 27 276 3934 | Web www.fultonhogan.com 
  

 
  
  
 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Fulton Hogan is a dynamic, diversified contracting company active in New Zealand, 
Australia and the Pacific Basin. Constituent divisions represent a broad range of  
products and services in the roading, quarrying and civil construction sector,  
and hold strong positions in their respective markets. http://www.fultonhogan.com  
 
Get on the Road to Success. For career opportunities within Fulton Hogan navigate 
to http://www.fultonhogancareers.com  
 
Fulton Hogan may collect, use and disclose personal information about you so we can 
perform our business activities and functions and provide quality customer services. You can view our Privacy 
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Statement at 
https://www.fultonhogan.com/privacy-policy/  
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This is an email from Fulton Hogan. We do not accept responsibility for any changes to this 
email or its attachments made after we have transmitted it. We do not accept responsibility for attachments made 
by others to this email.  
 
CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this email (including any attachments) may be privileged and confidential. Any 
unauthorised use of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please advise us 
immediately and then delete this email together with all attachments.  
 
VIRUSES: Fulton Hogan does not represent or warrant that files attached to this email are free from computer 
viruses or other defects. Any attached files are provided, and may only be used on the basis that the user accepts all 
responsibility for any loss, damage or consequence resulting directly or indirectly from use of the attached files. The 
liability of Fulton Hogan is limited in any event to the resupply of the attached files.  
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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